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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 2907 - OCTOBER 28, 2002
PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Donna Knepper

RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Circular Letter 2906 - September 20, 2002
Item Number 3833 NCCI Proposal Item B-1373 Basic Manual Enhancements

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of Wisconsin, Office of the Commissioner of
Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Rating Committee has been approved
effective October 8, 2002, applicable to new and renewal business only.

NCCI Proposal Item B-1373 contains amendments to several rules that currently have
Wisconsin Exceptions and therefore was not filed in its entirety. The following rules to the
Basic Manual were amended and are intended to clarify existing rules:

e Rule 1 Classification Assignment
B.3. General Inclusions - Exceptions
C.2.h. Words and Phrases - "Or" or "And"
D.3.c.(3) Classification Procedures
D.3.d.(2) Uninsured Subcontractors
E.2. - Miscellaneous Employees
F. 4. Changes or Corrections in Classifications
e Rule 2 Premium Basis and Payroll Allocation
¢ B.1.f. Payroll - Includes
¢ E.1. Executive Officers
¢ E.2.a. Members of Limited Liability Companies
¢ F.1. Wages for Time Not Worked - Idle Time
e Rule 3 Rating Definitions and Application of Premium Elements
¢ A.3.b. Cancellation Provisions Table 4
¢ A.14.b. Increased Limits of Liability
¢ A.16.a. Minimum Premium - Standard Policy
¢ A.19.a. Premium Discount.
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